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Kevin I.C. Donaldson     STAFF’S THIRD DATA REQUEST 
Senior Attorney     via email 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com 

Re: Docket No. 20170148-EI: Petition for determination under Rule 25-6.115, F.A.C., and 
approval of associated revised tariff sheet 6.300, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Dear Mr. Donaldson: 

By this letter, Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) provide a 
response to the following data request. 

1) In FPL’s response to Staff’s First Data Request, in Request No. 5, FPL reported that 
during Hurricane Matthew in 2016, only 2.2 percent of FPL’s underground facilities 
experienced outages, while 9.4 percent of hardened overhead facilities experienced 
outages and 13.8 percent of non-hardened overhead facilities experienced outages. Please 
provide the post-storm related data for Hurricane Irma, as was provided for Hurricane 
Matthew. 

Please file your response electronically no later than Monday, October 9, 2017 via the 
Commission’s website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic 
Filing Web Form. Please call me at 850.413.6204 if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
/s/Sevini Guffey 
 
Sevini Guffey 
Public Utility Analyst 1 
sguffey@psc.state.fl.us 
 
cc: Office of the Commission Clerk 
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